From:

To: Kolasky, Robert

Cc: ; IP Executive Secretariat;
Subject:

Date: Friday, June 19, 2015 7:04:56 PM

Attachments: (b) (5)
(b) (). (b) (6)

Standing by to support.

Thank you,

From: Kolasky, Robert

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 8:14 AM
To:
Cc:

Secretaria
Subject: [DIE)

IP Executive

I hat would be great. Thank you Exec Sec - Can we get it tasked out formally?

b) (5)

Thx,
Bob

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 08:11 AM

: Kolasky, Robert

To
Cc
Su

)] 3

Bob -

RIS
- 1]

Thanks,

From:F
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 08:05 AM
To: Kolasky, Robert; _ (b) (6)
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Thanks 8]

(6) (5), (0) (6)
e —
]

Thanks,

From: Kolasky, Robert
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 2:34 PM

_{

hx

Bob

rrom: IR
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 02:26 PM

To: Kolasky, Robert; [DIG)
Cc:
Subject: (DIG)]

Hi Bob —
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]
e
e
-]
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b) ()




Thank you,

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 10:09 AM

(b) (5). (b) (6)

Look forward to hearing back from you ASAP.

Thanks much,

¥ Homeland
75 Security

O!lce !01‘ C1v1| ngl!ts an! C1v1| Lll!emes !CRCL)

Office of the Secretary
US Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

This message may contain agency deliberative communications, privacy information or other information that may be privileged and
exempt from disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the US Department of Homeland Security, Office for Civil
Rights and Civil Liberties and the Office of General Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this email.
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